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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 8 February 2023 10:12 AM
To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto); Inthiran Thurasamy; SUR
Cc: assignments
Subject: RE: SJS300R DOA 16.01.23 (AIS OD)

Dear Inthiran, 
 
 
As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SJS 300R. (Excess $0/-). 
 
If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.  
 
All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company 
before completion of the repair. 
 
*Our client reserve their rights not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair. 
 
 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Veron Chen | Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 7 February 2023 4:48 PM 
To: Inthiran Thurasamy <inthiran.thurasamy@simedarby.com.sg>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) 
<veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: FW: SJS300R DOA 16.01.23 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Inthiran, 
 
Thank you for the email. 
 
 
Dear Veron, 
 
FYNA. Thank you. 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
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Yan | Admin 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 
1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Inthiran Thurasamy <inthiran.thurasamy@simedarby.com.sg> 
Sent: Tuesday, 7 February 2023 4:45 PM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: FW: SJS300R DOA 16.01.23 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
Kindly advise on authorisation. Yesterday Rasul has surveyed the vehicle.  
 
Thank you. 
 
Best regards 
 
Inthiran Thurasamy 
Senior Motor Claim Advisor 
Body and Paint 
 
BMW 
Performance Motors Ltd 
Performance Munich Autos  
 
TEL: +65 1800 2255 269 
DDI: +65 6319 0110 
FAX: +65 6479 4601 
Mobile: +65 81214600 
Address : 303 Alexandra Road, Singapore 159941 
Email: inthiran.thurasamy@simedarby.com.sg 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Inthiran Thurasamy 
Sent: Friday, 27 January 2023 4:42 pm 
To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Subject: SJS300R DOA 16.01.23 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Please find attached for ODUL claim and arrange for survey. 
 
Currently insured is utilising the vehicle, please inform surveyor to contact us for survey arrangement. 
 
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
From: service.pml@simedarby.com.sg <service.pml@simedarby.com.sg> 
Sent: Friday, 27 January 2023 4:41 pm 
To: Inthiran Thurasamy <inthiran.thurasamy@simedarby.com.sg> 
Subject: Message from KM_558e 
 
. 


